BID2025-08 FURNISH AND DELIVERY OF MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS ON AN AS NEEDED BASIS FOR TWW- CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OFFICE-
VIRTUAL BID OPENING DATE 1/8/2025 AT 11:00AM

NUMBER OF BID SOLICITATIONS RECEIVED

NAME OF PROPOSER

FERGUSON WATERWORKS

CAPITAL SUPPLY CONSTRUCTION
PRODUCTS, LLC

RARITAN GROUP, INC.

ADDRESS

507 GLENN ROAD

149 OLD TURNPIKE ROAD

301 MEADOW ROAD

CITY, STATE, ZIP

HOWELL, NJ 07731

WAYNE, NJ 07470

EDISON, NJ 08817

CONTACT NAME JOHN MASTROGIOUANNI HUGH MALLEY, VP JAMES F. RICHARDSON, PRESIDENT
TELEPHONE 848-992-2132 973-627-5200 732-985-5000
FAX 732-202-5707 973-627-1790 732-985-5002
E-MAIL ohn.mastrogiouanni@ferquson.com com miro@raritangroup.com
STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
PROHIBITED INVESTMENT ACTVITIES IN IRAN INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA N/A N/A N/A
REQUIRED EVIDENCE AFFIRMATIVE ACTION REGULATIONS INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
QUESTIONAIRE

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990 LANGUAGE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
NJ BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE FOR CONTRACTOR INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

CERTIFICATE OF EMPLOYEE INFORMATION (EIC)

CERT#33467 EXP.1/15/2026

CERT# 33163 EXP.#11/15/2030

CERT#39661 EXP.4/15/2027

REQUIRED EVIDENCE AFFIRMATIVE ACTION REGULATIONS

INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
QUESTIONAIRE
MANDATORY EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY EXHIBIT A INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
STATE & FEDERAL DEBARMENT CERTIFICATIONS INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

ETHICS COMPLAINT DISCLOSURE

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

REQUIRED FROM AWARDED
PROPOSER WITH SIGNED CONTRACTS

REQUIRED FROM AWARDED PROPOSER
WITH SIGNED CONTRACTS

REQUIRED FROM AWARDED PROPOSER WITH
SIGNED CONTRACTS

CITY OF TRENTON RESIDENT EMPLOYMENT POLICY INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
$304,638.13
TOTAL AMOUNT FOR ONE YEAR - SEE ATTACHED BREAK-DOWN OF $308,350.38 $315,957.63
SEE ATTACHED BREAK-DOWN OF PRICING PRICING SEE ATTACHED BREAK-DOWN OF PRICING SEE ATTACHED BREAK-DOWN OF PRICING
60-DAY EXTENSION COMPLIANCE YES VES YES
COMPLIANCE WITH EMERGENCY SERVICES YES VES VES
EXCEPTIONS NONE NONE YES SEE ATTACHED
THREE (3) REFERENCES INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
FATAL FLAW NONE NONE NONE
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Trenton Water Works
Construction & Maintenance Office

_ Calendar Year 2025 — Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract

PROPOSAL:

The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings materials in the requested
quantities as needed (F.0.B. with price for poods including the delivery with no extra freicht charge line item) to

the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ. No Substitute.

MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS BID PROPOSAL:

Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract

| It:!m | Catalog # ] Material Description ; Unit , Qty 11’11 ’::Z ‘ Total Price }
+ . .j_H10283N ‘;/I:lesggzxualrnk 1 Orsal Valv_e f.l.?. threac_l--bf)th_ T;c; 1 10_75;;_ 1_75;:
5 2 HIZBN ;ﬁ“gﬁfgﬂ‘ Jfgl’::ﬁal C“’bval_"e F;ﬂt“i’_b"_ﬂ‘_ each ! 700 13000 | 91,000.00 ||
! 3 ?_ H15406N llagst:lrggg-tblgn&}cz; &sMueller Insta-tite Connection for CTS O.D. each—';_ 5 35.45 l; 177.25 _ ‘
ERETENHS Y E T
! 3 ! Brass |3/{{‘_‘()( 3" Brassnipple B _eaCh _5_ ally ] 20.50
T LT PRI, cach | 8 | 45 | BT
E, 7 _ E'ass_ |3/4"x5" Brass nipple o each ! 5 620 ‘l 31_?0
1' 8 Brass | 34y 6% Brass nipple - - each . 5 | 7.00 | 35.00 |
9 Brass  {ju 3" Brass nipple ) each | 5 | 550 | 27.50
|10 Bres I a i Bt - each | § | 700 | 475
,_1_1 = ,! = __B_r_ais___ ‘ 1" x 5" Brass nipple - 5 !_ each L 5 i 8.50 | 119'00
12 B P — -  jeh | 5 | 1000 45.00
I_ 1_3__ l| Brass 3/4" Brass Street 90° - e_?ﬁl_s__; 5.50 - 20.00
'f 14 l_ Biasi 1" Brass Street 90° - each | 5 [ 8_7_5 ____si_si_ -
| 15_ Brass | 3/4vprass Streetd5® s N each | 20 | 550 22.00
. 16 Brass | 1" Brass Street45° [ cach | 5 | o0 1Mo
17 STz 3/4" Brass Elbow 90° S i} each 3 : _4_'09 o 187.50
18_ Brass 1" Brass Elbow 90° B feach 15 f 6.50 525._90 B
19  BmSS | Brass Elbow 45° B each | § ; 4.40 26.00 ;'
20 | OBES | upacombowds® | each | 20 __72_5 | 100000 _'
j 21 | Brass 3/4" Brass coupling o i_ef"ig_so_ | 3_75__ ﬂ) ]
| 22 | Brass |1 Brags coupling j each ‘ 100 Wsﬂzsw 5250
—m—__ﬂ—____w“-mg'__—_“ﬁ.—m



Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Office
Calendar Year 2025 — Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract

MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS BID PROPOSAL (Continued):

| Unit

 Ttem Catalog# | Material Description x Qty | . ! Total Price |
. # il I : | Price | |
| Py | J
i _2_3 i Brass | 1-172" X 1" Brass Couplings i ea_(ih_i_ 2 [ _1?'00 42.00 )
! . . ! ' 50.00 !
| 24 | BESS i male X 3/4" female Brass Bushing (Hex Bushings) | P | 350 | 400 |
i | | H |
! 25 | e Brass 1-1/4" female x 2" male Brass Bushing | ea"?_ MML' _11_00 | EZ_LOO B '
L %6__ - B_fi‘fm | 1-1/2" female x 2" male Brass Bushing - each | 5 | 10.50 | 47,731.00 |
i i!
i . 10. . :
N 27 Brass 1-1/4" female x 1" female Brass coupling each 4 ‘ %0 7:421.00 i
'l e ——— = .
| 28 | Brass 2" X 1" Brass Bushiny each | 4 | 1250 512500 |
ot —— IR SR ) = — + |
! i ) :
j 29 I Brass | 1-1/2" female x 1" female Brass coupling ] each 4 i 13.00 ! __6'659'00 _
; | 3/4" Eighth bend coupling Mueller 110 Conductive ! !
i 30 | HI5075N ‘ Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x swivel nut each | 750 ‘ 63.59 4,758.00 |
_ with female copper thread S B | i
| | 1" Eighth bend coupling Mueller 110 Conductive Compression ] I :
! 31 H15075N | Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x swivel nut with female each | 100 | 7421 | 1080000 |
| ___| _copper thread R '_ ]
i : ] 3/4" Quarter bend coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive ' '
i 32 . HI5076N ;| Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x swivel nut each | 100 5125 | 2481.00
I | with female copper thread - | ]
i 1" Quarter bend coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive _ '
. 33 | HI5076N | Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x swivelnut | each | 100 | 66.59 7.288.00 |
!_ 1 | with female copper thread D N | S 5
! 3/4" Ground Key Corporation Valve - Inlet: AWWA taper [ i !
. 34 H15008N | "Mueller CC" thread; Outlet: Mueller 110 Conductive each , 160 = 4758 | 2940.00 i
| | Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing - | |
1" Ground Key Corporation Valve - Inlet: AWWA taper i ‘ |
‘ 35 H15008N | "Mueller CC" thread; Outlet: Mueller 110 Conductive each | 150 | 72.00 | 8500.00 |
I 1 Comypression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing | R ]
} | i 3/4" Straight coupling - Muetller 110 Conductive Compress:on i ! '
i 36 | HISO7IN Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper flare thread e’f‘wh | 100 _2‘_"21 6’_060 00_ |
! 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compression ! I
37 HI307IN | Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper flare thread | e_'ac}_l I 20 e 986000
! 3/4" x 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive } ,- i
| 38 | HI1507IN | Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper ! each | 100 | 2940 48.00 i
fecs I flare thread e '
. 1" x 3/4" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive ,
I 39 H15071N | Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper | each | 250 | 34.00 2,465.00
' - flarethread o - -
3/4" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead flange 2,465.
__4(_) % H13505N thread x copper flare nut; "Ferl Adapter” ] each ; 200 2080 o _00
1" x 3/4" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead
41 ;| HI5505N flange thread x copper flare nut;, "Ferl Adapter" B each | 200 493? B 7.125.00
1" Mueller Mark II Oriseal Curb Valve; Inlet: Mueller Insta- : '
L 42 H15192N | tite connection for CTS PE tubing; Outlet: F.LP/ thread Quarter | each | 2 2400 | 419400 |
turn check o R | I P |
Page 4
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Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Office

Calendar Year 2025 — Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract

, MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS BID PROPOSAL (Continued):

i ot oo e ettt ]

H i
| It;m | Catalog #. | . Material Description | Unit | ty | glné 2 Total Price |
| s = | =
3/4" x 1" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead | | |
i __43 B J HISSOSN | flange thread x copper flare nut; "Ferl Adapter" i _each f S0 | 4930 4'358'09 -
! I | 1" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead flange | j ‘
i 44 HISSOSN I i thread x copper flare nut; "Ferl Adapter” | each | 50 | 4930 2,700.00
! ! ! 3/4" x 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive |
; 45 _’f . H15428N Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x M.LP. thread each ! 390 2578 5,150.00 ]
_ 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compression : | '
| 46 L HI3429N | o5nnection for IPS PE pipe x M.LP. thread _jcach ; 100 | 41.94 530160 |
! | 3/4" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compression
! 47 : H15428_Nw Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x M.LP. thread each | : 200 ~ ~_3119 3'052"3[_)_
i H
: 3/4" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compression . 27.00 5 76
| 48 | HIS429N o nnection for IPS PE pipe x M.LP. thread each_.- 100 _ ) ,5?9. o
: 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compressxon ' ’ 25.7 l
| 49 | _}{}5‘428N Connection for CTS O.D. tubina x M.LP. thread _ each ‘ 200 =578 3'205'7_6_ |
i | 2" Corporation Valve - Mueller Ori-Corp; Inlet: AWWA taper | ,
I 50  HI15013N | (Mueller "CC") thread; Outlet: Mueller 110 Conductive each | 16 331.35 1,94490 |
- i Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing - o | - |
: ' . | 2" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compressmn .
L 51 o 29428}‘ | Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x M.LP. thread each | 30 _1924'_ 3,806.24 -
s | H10283N | (22 umilzinhﬁr:c {(I Oriseal Curb Valve F.LP. thread - both ends; | each | 16 348.11 J 148000 |
: LI 1-1/2" Corporation Valve - Mueller Ori-Corp; Inlet: AWWA ¢ S }
i 53 H15013N j taper (Mueller "CC") thread; Outlet: Mueller 110 Conductive ‘ each 16 | 200.36 i 2,067.60 I
! | Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing . ! I
¢ 1-1/2" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compression |
___Sf - i‘_ ?1?4281 ! Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x M.LP. thread - 1 eaCh_ | 30 | 6483 969:02 -
1-1/2" Mueller Mark 1T Oriseal Curb Valve F.LP. thread - both | | }
i 55“_ i j] 0283N ends; Quarter turn check o i each ! 1_6 B 83__ N 1,942.80 |
2" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead flange ' i .'
56 HI5505N thread x copper flave nut; "Ferl Adapter" .I each 1 8 e 1'618'75
- , 1-1/2" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead ? !
i 57 HI5505N 1 flange thread x copper flare nut; "Ferl Adapter” l each 8 “ffsAs 1,500.00 E
. [ 2" Straight Coupling: Mueller 110 Conductive Compressxon ’ f
58 HAS07IN Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper flare thread | _ea_Ch E - _1E!_.69 . ,5’300'00
i iy 1-1/2" Straight Coupling: Mueller 110 Conductive Compression | f
59 f - S0iIN | Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper flare thread i af:h | 2_0 ! 97'1{‘ vw2v,l75.00 _!
| H ! : .
i i each @ 175 . )
60 | 682332N | 3/4" Compression to Flare Push-in-Bushing o ‘ ! ]| 925 2,920.00 |
|
’ ! each 150 , 32610 |
L 61 682333N [ 1" Compression to Flare Push-in-Bushing _ ] - | om0 | ]
3/4" CTS H-15403N 3 Part Union C110 Compressmn | !
H'15403N | Connection for CTS O.D. tubiny - both ends eac—h _200 t ﬁso ' ?_91_50
. 1" CTS x 1" CTS Straight three part union Mueller Pack Joint
N 15403N ! Connection for CTS O.D. tubing - both ends each e N S0 i 288.00
|'3/4" CTS x 1" CTS H-15403N 3 Part Union C110 Compression | !
. Sl 15403N | Connection for CTS O.D. tubing - both ends _.!IfaCh :,00 Iw29.20 e 2:400.00 n
! " ; |
| H-15404N | 3/4" 1P H15404N 3 Part Union C110 Compression Connection ' each 10 32,61 1,600.00

| for IPS PE pipe - both ends

e ———

Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract

Page 5



Trenton Water Works
Construction & Maintenance Office
Calendar Year 2025 — Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract

"MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS BID PROPOSAL (Contmued)

? —

It;m i Catalog # : Material Description Unit 'Qty 12 ﬁ:; | Total Price ;
66 i‘ H-15 404_1\_] II}ZSII;}I;I ;?:e[)t_ﬂ:oihle Enion C110 Compression Connection for e:aih_ ! 6 | 6525 39 E’ o
67 | H-15404N Coumecsion i 1B TE Si0e %Tog,n;;; 110 Compression leach | 6 | 4800 | 288.00
o s ZETUE RSO R0 ORI | |80
69 | H-15409N é/;lnn(e:;[:oic‘ é;g%g—)lgf;);l; é’; Part Union C110 Compressxon each | 25 64 go N 1 6 00 0 9—
0 s | ST CISHISION P R TG | e | 25 | aaon | 10000
_ _7 1__ _}i'l 5400N (1_;;5};[:;1(0;" (I:l’;‘?‘, Iggfﬁfglggé’an Union C110 Compressujn | cach f 25 3 _14_.90— ! 1.85 090_ |
7wy LTS s e OO Conpsion | o | 24| a0 | a0
73 | H-15404N | 113 gﬁ:}:ﬁ:&?ﬁs 3 Part Union Pack Joint Connection for IPS ‘ each ! 5 132, 15 ! 660.75
_7 4 ‘_H-l S403N | g:rlg-(;s;oii;fmb::lgxdgl 10 Compression Connection for each 2“'4“ ) '-“1;;.00 ? M;;é 41)?_
_15 i H-15404N ; lZ);’pl:-;zg?zg X 3 Part Union Pack Joint Connection for IPS PEV __:‘ ff_h__é__ f_ ) 235_ 73 ) | _:_l ?8.95 |
; 76 Dlé2c50(')74;47 | :t’;]):) i/ss”sgs‘]s’t’mi 32”? Mueller Service Saddle with Double 1 fach J_ 2 | 7500 | 150.00 _5
| DR k) G S N e S DS | ey | 2 | | om
.! 78 D%%SO(')?GSSQ ! :;::1 li/ss”sgge:;z:ralﬂ,’) Mueller Service Saddle with Double“ | ' each 2 86.90 B -—-1—2—(32 o
; 79 | Dlézci%%” . g;l,:‘ 11;; s(gé:;’s ;as;]T’) Mueller Service Saddle with Double e?,cb 2 86.00 172.00 |
L ~89- _5__‘ D?:%;‘sogsssi ” SS;::I 136/s S” sizesli;a i 79’_’) Mueller Service Saddle with Double:v .'- EECPW | ZM” : %1 : ?O_V i M ? 4? _O?____j
' 81 Dgésl%%“ :;;;l lle’; sfsstzgt;’s tga ';9”) Mueller Service Saddle with Double _each _ _i | 1_ 21.00 | 342 ofi ) —‘
I__ 82 | D%%;S&OSM : st(:]’n ){;/S ;g&tr;; 12. 12”) Mueller Service Saddle with Double cach 2 | 1 ﬂ | 2 40.00 JI
E 83 Dlé%:.il 10(:)64 | ;t(:l’n);i:,s, ;tl: i:;a;Z 127 Myeller Service Saddle with Double each | 2 | 120. 00 240,00 |
84 Dléé% 172562 sg;n’;;/s ;’téifsg;‘ 4. ?8”) Mueller Service Saddle with Double jf (E}_l ' . w f_ 0 1.‘}9;90“ _239—02 -
f__ss_ “ _Dlééiifi | ;tf;n);e:: g:eff;a ; 4.387) Nfueller Service Saddle with Double | each | 2 J 140.00 ]l 250,00 |
‘, 8§ 2%205:)177540 :ng;eZQ stéi;s:r(; ; 18.80 ) Mueller ‘Service Saddle with Double | each M% 101.00 ' 332_00
i__ 87 !I Dlé.’cz:sllo7o40 - :g:n)l(ei: S;:lg;a? .80”) Mueller Service Saddle w1th-Dbc-111ble ' cach 2 191.00 | 382.00
i Grand Total >>
304,638.13
m Page 6
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renton Water Works
. Construction & Maintenance Office
Calendar Year 2025 — Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract i

PROPOSAL.:

The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings materials in the requested
quantities as needed (F.O.B. with price for zoods including the delivery with no extra freight charge line item) to
the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ. No Substitute.

MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS BID PROPOSAL:

"Itzm I Catalog # | | Material Descrlptlon J' Unit : Qty lgl né; [ Total Price
BN [ ng.sﬁ '%Aéshgﬂlte;r\fual:c :;e(zlr(lseal Curb Valve FIP. thread -both | _ o 0 | 7600 | 760 00
3| oy el Mk I Ol G Vi PP - o | 700 | 130.00 191,000.00
;_3_ J_HIS_ 40_6N . ;;Stzrg;'f:fbt;?}:'c;iéslﬁuellerTnsta-tite Connection for CTS O.D. each 5 36.00 180.00
4 H1 5 §O6N ?)/tgs‘;)tlrialtﬁg:n gtlé?)x:};ehf::ller Insta-tite _CTsciion for CTS each i 5 33.00 | 165.0(_)__4
5 Brass | x‘é;.Brassnipme each | 5 | 422 | 2110 |
;L_ —Brass L 3/4"X4" Brass nipple |I each | 5 __‘_‘3-21 | 2605
T LBt Brassniple eeh| s 625 | 3125
8 | B T?SS g 3/4" X 6" Brass mp_ple - T each 5 7.48 T 37.40
9 | B B il - cach | 5 | 580 | 29.00 |
Mr_asf '_;EvL'M" Brassnipple jeach | 5 | 742 37.10
i, 1 i .Brass . “1"x5jf Brass nipple : each 5 9.31 4655
12 I“__Ef? Ssﬂ..._; 1‘<6 Brass nipple | eac.h_ s |112 | 5560
13 Brass | 314" g Strder 90° | each ; s 669 3345
14 ‘ Bras_s | 1" Brass Street 90° _ each '_5_ 11.07 ! 55.35
15 | Brass {A"Brass Street 45° _|cach| 20 | 453 | 90.60 |
16 | s | pgswends exch | 5 | 867 | 4335
17 Biass _ 34" Brass Eibow %° - - | each “5_ .5'14 25.70
(18 | B@S i pumsEbowos  |exh | 15 1678 | 101.70
19T B 3 Brass Elbow 45° jeach | 5 1453 | 2265
_ﬂ’ Brass . | 1" Brass Elbow 45° each | 20 : 8.67 113__49_ 1!
21 Brass _} 3/4" Brass coupling ) each | 50 | 4.15 207.50 |
2 | Brs | 1% Brass copling . each \ 100 ‘ 5.39 539.00
Wat e Fi Page 3
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Trenton Water Works
| Construction & Maintenance Office
Calendar Year 2025 — Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract

 MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS BID PROPOSAL (Continued): ]
|
U TR - { ) : T |
Tiem | Catalog # | Material Description Unit | Qty | oM Total Price
# | - Price |
L : - — ] | |
23 | B | 1127 X1 Brass Couplings each 2 | 16.95 33.90
24 | B | 1" rialeX /4" fomale Brass Bushing (Hex Bushinys) i e E‘.[;Lf 15 | 1037.50 |
. ' | |
25 ‘ - Brass 1 1-1/4" female x 2" male Brass Bushing eaCh 4 4_1 9_41 | 5364
L___ZE_ | Brass - I ]/7" female x 2" male Brass Bushing ‘_eaCl_l_ I _s‘__r 13j4_1_ __67_05
! . i
27 ’i Bréss | 1-174" femalex 1" female Brass coupling . each | 4 | 13-41_ e 53.64
i |
i _28 P Brfss t "X 1" Brass Bushing o o each | 4 11615 | 64.60 ‘
i |
29 ‘ Brass Fl-1/20 female x 1" female Brass coupling each 4 16.95 | 67.80 |‘
' t 3/ _" Eighth bend coupling Mueller 110 Conductive | . |
i 30 H15075N . Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x swivel nut | each | 750 64.00 48.000.00 |
i __ with femal€ copper thread [ ! e
' 1 Eighth bend coupling Mueller 110 Conductive Compression | " !
31 j H15075N | Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x swivel nut with female . each | 100 75.00 | 7,50000
- .. ..gopper thread B S o
| | 3/4" Quarter bend coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive ' ! |
32 H15076N ' Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x swivel nut each = 100 | 52.00 5,200.00

' with female copper thread

- 1" Quarter bend coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive
33 ‘ H15076N - * Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x swivel nut ‘each | 100 | 67.00 6.700.00
| with female copper tl -thread | i '
| 3/4" Groimd Key Corporation Valve - Inlet: AWWA taper i |
| 34 : HIS008N | "Mucller CC" thread; Outlet: Mueller 110 Conductive | each | 100 | 48 00 |4,800.00
| - ' -

| .| Comyression Connection for CTS O.D. tubiniz N i |

‘_ o ‘m! 1" Ground Key Corporatlon Valve - Inlet: AWWA taper |
‘ 35 | HIS008N | "Miieller,CC" thread; Outlet: Mueller 110 Conductive each 150 | 73.00 10 950.00

| S

. Comyression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing AL (! |

o 3/4" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compression |
36 ‘ H1507]N Connection for CTS Q.D. tubing x female copper flare thread egch '_100 2§0_0_ - _25’9_0_00

* A | cna i 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compression

37 H] ?O ' _1N Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper flare thread cach | 200 | 37.00 7400.00
! ; 3/4" x " Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive ; i ,
| 38 | HI507IN | Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper  each | 100 = 30.00 | 3000.00
i i flare thiead | : )
1" x 3/4" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive .
} 39 ‘ H1507IN | Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper i each | 250 | 34.00 & 8500.00

. | .

flare thread .

"3/4" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead flange | | -

| 40 H]S_S_OSN__* _thread x copper flare nut; "Fer] Adapter” | each ' EOO 31.00 _@_290_ 09_1
| comen 17 x 3/4" Mueller’ ‘Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead |

41 HID_JOSNM_. flanze thread x copper flare nut; "Fer] Adapter” - cach | 200 50 00 10000 OO

l 1" Mucller Mark 11 Oriseal Curb Valve; Inlet: Mueller Insta-

42 H15192N | tite connection for CTS PE tubing; Outlet: F.LP/ thread Quarter |

e de ok dede e ke ke ek |

2 DISCONTINUED BY MUELLER

e e o 3 Ak

eachA‘ THIS ITEM HAS BEEN

mm che d\

namnaanlnn:aut 1T ————

Mueller Brass Water Service. i 1Lt1ngs Contract
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Trenton Water Works
Construction & Maintenance Office
Calendar Year 2025 — Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract

| MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS BID PROPOSAL (Continued):

] Total Price

'r—Itél:;" Catalog # tMatcrial Déscriptiorl } Unit | Qty
| # o Pnce
" |
| 43 HIS505N , | 3/4" x 1" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead f cach 50 50.00  2500. 00
|
|

!
Ieach| 50 | 50 00 | 2500.00 |

i flanve thread x copier flare nut; "Ferl Adapter”
| | BRE ucller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead flange
S
44 Hl 30 )\. thw"‘d x copper flare nut; "Ferl Adapter”

{
i
' " 3/4"x 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive '
__45 - HI3 VWSN__ Comyression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x M.LP. thread ‘_eaCh 300 1 24 00 | 7200-00_ |
‘ 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compression [ '
-tron for YPS PE pipe x M.LP. thread _i each = 100 ! _ 4_2_90__ 4;290‘99_ ‘

46__ | H15429N Cl)_'

s R D i | o | 20| 2200 | 440000
| 48 | misoon c@“uff for. ?53%%}3?23?2}3 ﬁiﬁfé'“i“ Compression | each | 100 [ 27.00 | 2700.00 |
[ e oot S | 0 | 2600 | 520000

E "L 'péra_non Valve - MuellerOn Corp, Inlet: AW_WA taper | l i
r___ loConbaave | b 1634100 5456.00
S| s 2 sl Mosr 10 Gt Corresion | g | a0 | 10500 3150.00

p I moazan |2 ‘x,ue lerMarkHOrlseal Curb ValveFIP thread - both ends; ] each ‘ 16 '358.00 5728.00
4 ™ =
i

Luarter turn cheek - M SRS .
Corporation Valve - Maueller Orl-Corp, Inlet: AWWA 5
(N lueller "CC") thread Qutlet: Mueller 110 Conductive ‘ each 16 ‘ 206.00 3296.00
urazght _cou_p]mg Mueller 1 10 Conductlve Compression "
2N cannection for CTS O.D. tubing x M.LP. thread each | 30 ‘ 72. 00 2 160.00 |
1-1/2" Mueller Mark IT Oriseal Curb Valve F.L.P. thread - both " each 16 2 45.0 O 3920.00

Juarter turp check |
cach | 8 ,278.00] 2224.00

3 8 ue]ler Straxght Couplmg Female extra strong lead '
thread x copper flare nut; "Ferl Adapter” _.‘ e_aCh_ ‘ _8_ _ 266 OO gj_28 00 |

 eo | 3i-tight Coupling: Mueller 110 Conductive Compresswn ,
38 H-IS07IN - vieciion for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper flare thread each 8 112. OO | 896'9(_)__

B ~ | 1-1/2" Straight Coupling; ' i ' '
» /2" Straight Coupling: Mueller 110 Conductive Compression
59 H-13071 N _Conneciion for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper flare thread each | 20 I 1 0000 2000.00 |

! 49 HIS428N

|
—
|

53 | HISDI3N 't

54 | HlsmeV

55 | Hmm\r'

56 H15505N

|

57 | HI5505N

endl

{
|

H | .’
each ' 175 .
60 ‘ 682332N 1 374" Cumpression to Flare Push-in-Bushing ) B N 850 ; 1487.50 |
| o
H- _ :
' each | 150 ‘
| 61 ‘___w6_§2<33JN . ',{ i resmon_ to Flare Push-in-Bushing 1 _' _ 9.50 1 142500_
3/ S
CTS H- 5403N 3 Part Union C110 Compressmn each | 200 27.00 ’ 5400.00

! % B
i 62 | H-15403N Counsetion for CTS O.D. tubing - both ends

' 1" CTS x INCTS Straight three part union Mueller Pack Joint | | '
63 | H- ]ff“”“ Conn<tion for CTS O.D. tubing - both ends L= each | 75 1 29.00 2175.00
aap 134 TES 1 CTS H-15403N 3 Part Union C110 Compresswn | '
{ 64 H-134031 ; T won for CTS O.D. tubing - both ends 1 eaCh ! 100 y 3000 | 3000.00
| 3/4" 1 1115404N.3 Part Union C110 Compression Connectlon
|_ 65 lil‘lhw)N | For "F...‘JPC ~both ends ‘ each | 10 34.00 ‘ 340.00

B 87 W ST, e
B e - e e e e e e R ———mm—mmm———————_——
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| MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS BID PROPOSAL (Continued):

| 67 'I_lslf}f N

| 68 |Hmo9\|

_[ 70 iH154o<m Z

71 H-15409N

ERET

Calendar -

Trenton Water Works

‘Construction & Maintenance Office

m 2025 Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract

| | Unit
Unit | er__. Price

11 3404N 3 Part Union C110 Compression Connection for
+ipe - both ends -

each | 6 67.00 | 402.60

344" (P x 1" IP H15404N 3 Part Union C110 Compression

34 0 x 3/4" CTS H-15409N 3 Part Union C110 Compressxon
Convction'CTS OD X IPS PE ‘

69 ‘ H-lJ{ GON ; 374" TS X 1" IPS H-15409N 3 Part Union C110 Compressnon

ction CTS OD X IPS PE

""") L

Coxmwtxon for IPS PE pipe - both ends I8

exh 6 | 49.00  294.00

each | 40 | 1,00 |2440.00 |

each | 25 | 66.00 | 1650.00.

P x I" CTS H-15409N 3 Part Union C110 Compression | |
P leach | 25 | 66,00 | 1650.00

TISx 17 IPS H- 15409N 3 Part Union C110 Compresswn
tion CTS OD X IPS PE

each 25 | 76.00 & 1900.00 |

i 72 [ H-154030

-

[ 73 | H-mo \T‘I}T.’"'”

74 | H-15403N :

.—"1 " C'TS “H-15403N 3 Part Union C110 Compression

. each | 24 103_00: 2472.00

tion for CTS O.D. tubing - both ends
P:15404N- 3 Part Union Pack Joint Connection for IPS
¢ hoth ends

each | 5 |136.00 680 00

2" 1'-15403N3 Part Union C110 Compression Connection for
CT* D, tubing - both ends

each | 24 | 140. 001 3360.00

__Z i | H-15404N é}’{ ’ .1 \;1}10:[1]\;8 3 Part Union Pack Joint Connection for IPSPE each | 5 : 243, 00 | 1215. 00
76 _l DR250- I,‘ 7 .: I{ ! \(tfj’:ra; :32”) Mueller Service Saddle with Double , each 2 78.00 156.00 |
77 . ; j :, j llizls ; a;i”)_h—djeller Service Saddle with Double ;. each | 2 78.00 | 156.00 | |
7% | Dlééioo/cl 9 Std] | \ESSZ lraz‘ 37°) Miueller Service Saddle with Dowble | | | 90.00 180.00 J
79 .D(R%Sl(gj'iw i ; c;[:-w N ﬁz:;"ﬂ’;’;ﬁ?’? Mueller Service Saddle with Double . ea£| _2 _ _.i 190.00 180 _09_ _.'I

| | 80 D]ézc SOrri 8\_ : 32 \iie;(:n al9‘ .79”) Mueller Service Saddle with Double each 2 ﬂ 106.00 | 212.00
81__ Dgéal( ‘»“ is‘ ‘, \‘: [ZZ] q‘ia?-’.’) leeller Service Saddle w_lfh_l_)ouble | each f 2 | 106.00 212.00
82 | DIé%SO 170\04 312; 354“ é ; logf:;’;' 12.12”) Mueller Service Saddle with Double | each ' 2 126.00 | 252 00 )

8 { DIé.‘éSl 1{;1 {104 E:Coc ]6:;‘ ;2 12") Mueller Service Saddle with Double each 2 | 126.00 252,00

! 8-4 | DIé?Ul/"z i ; \1: éell?sf i’; 14. 385’) Mueller Service Saddle with Double ea(_:h _—2 1 47 O O [ 2 94.00

I___ ‘ o | L i ::c 16:er:4 ?8 ) Mueller Service Saddle with Double I e_zilch l 1 47 0 0 I 2 9 4- 0 0

_8 6 ‘ D]({:%SO ?7"‘10 S]I(1 91; e(: ]75 :r(:[’: 18.80) Mueller Service Saddle with Double each 2 | 201 00 4 02. 00
g7 | DRS00 cach | 2 |201.00] 402.00 |

| Grand Total >> |, 308, 350 38

Mueller Brass V. ier

Ser rittings Contract
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Rarttan Groep, Frc.

Trenton Water Works
Construction & Maintenance Office
~ Calendar Year 2025 — Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract

"MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS BID PROPOSAL (Continued):

i g o

71 . H-15409N

It;m Catalog # Material Description Unit | Qty |
66v | | 15404N | H:Sr[; }}3111‘_:;4’1;)41;0{11}’;% ;Jmon énlwi'(')_“é}.;"inpression Connection for fiCh 6 \M_O\T;Afo\ 4U - e
o7 _masam [T U P OGS oy
“68 i H-1 5 409N é/:l;'nlel;s ;{4(; %Tg gl—);SI;?;I; Part Union C110 Compression sach 40 U\ A ?) | 1‘\44\ ‘Zb
j?m i H: 54()9;{ ?3/0 ];'n(é;fgo)rcl E‘T%’%)g )](51‘_11?3911;, EI:} Part Union C110 Compression | .. | 55 u&jl ! \Lﬂ 500 ;
0 B CR Sk | 3 e 37 ygan )

1“ CTS x 1" IPS H-15409N 3 Part Union C110 Comprcss:on

15 U0 \%M 5

_______________ Connection CTS OD X IPS PE o
| 1-1/2" CTS H-15403N 3 Part Union C110 Compression
72 | ESE0SN ‘Connection for CTS O.D. tubing - both ends ’ 10550 ’L 1,47 0\ Zb
73 } H-15404N | 1-1/2" P-15404N - 3 Part Union Pack Joint Connection for IPS !
73| IO e o ends | OUAD B0 5D
i ' 2" H-15403N 3 Part Union C110 Compression Connection for
am H‘”‘“’“.. CTS O.D. tubing - both ends 247134 5813 u
; , 2" P-15404N - 3 Part Union Pack Joint Connection for IPS PE ' 3 o
75| BISON b both ends BAS T
‘ ! DR250447 | 47 x 3/4” (4.47°- 5.32”) Mueller Service Saddle with Double
i 76 . €Co1s stainless steel stray: each ) 2 1y ?)Q \H1 ] 2
77 DR250447 : 4" x 1”7 (4.477- 5.327) Mueller Service Saddle with Double ; h ; 2
CC100 stainless steel strap each | W5 0‘ 197 1 &
78 DR250659 | 6" x 3/4” (6. 597 7 .:7”) Mueller Service Saddle with Double a h ! ’ ’
781 005 | s sl sy ech | 2 4195 1550
79 " DR250659  6” x 17 (6.59"- 7.37”) Mueller Service Saddle with Double | h l , |
{ _CC100 § stainless stee] strap | each | 4 E’] /IS . 11550
. 80 DR250854 8” X 3/4» (8. 547-9, 79} Mueller Service Saddle with Double { B | 2
3 . Ceors | stainless steel strap ; eact [0?) 10D { 7;07 Ao
81 DR250854 | 8”x 17 (8.54- 9.79”) Mueller Service Saddle with Double h 2 [
CC100 ; | stainless steel strap eac ________________ \0’5 \09) LD? 5U
82 DR251064 : 10” x 3/4” (10.64”- 12,127) Mueller Service Saddle with Double ' h 2
CCO75 stamless steel strap e AV YN Z4 A4
83 : DR251064 : 10" x 17 (10.64”- 12.127) Mueller Service Saddle with Double h 2 o
©- _CC100_ stamless steelstrap ss \ 1,,5 { 'L 24 .44 |
: 84 DR251262 12’ X 3/4” (12 627- 14. .)8”) Mueller Service Saddle with Doub]e ; h 5 ;
Lo ceors stam]ess steel strap jeach - 144 AZ C e 34
85 DR251262 12" X 17 (12.62"- 14. 38”) Mueller Service Saddle with Double } h 2 !
oY | ccuwo stam]css steel stray | cac ‘4?) 4@. 290 &4’
DR251740 | 167 x 3/4” (17.40”- 18.80"") Mueller Service Saddle with Double | ;
_ 86 ~ CCo7s s | stainless steel stran each 1 2 C’\U 53 L A43. Olg.
g DR251740 | 16”x 17 (17.40*- 18.80”) Mueller Service Saddle with Double
L 8_ ’{ i ccloo | stainless steel strap ’ eaCh : MU} 65 Gy Ol 6 OQD
Grand Total >>
_____________________________________________________ 315,95%. V3
SRR R U o A B R BN DU P R T R B A S Py e T I s S T il N S F AN
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PROPOSAL.:
The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings materials in the requested
quantities as needed (F.0.B. with price for goods includiny the delivery with no extra freiuht charge line item! to

Trenton Water Works
Construction & Maintenance Office
Calendar Year 2025 — Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract

the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ. No Substitute.

MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS BID PROPOSAL:

Catalog # Materlal Description

HI10283N 3/ " Mueller Mark 11 Oriseal Curb Valve F.LP. thread - both :

. ends; Cuarter turn check

|

ends; Quarter turn check

2 HlOZSBN
3

H15406N

PE tubing-both ends

4 | HIS406N

| 0.D. PE tubin;-both ends

5 | Brass

6 Brass

7 °  Brass

. 3/4" x 3" Brass nipple

1"Mueller Mark II Oriseal Curb Valve F.1.P. thread - both

1" Straight Union - Mueller Insta-tite Connection for CTS O.D.

)45

e
Umt i Total Price

mn 56 | a0

50,97

AMG. 00
AN

WAl

| 3/4" x 4" Brass nipnle

3/4" x 5" Brass nipple

.50

:3/4" StralghtUmon ' Mueller Insta-tite Connection for CTS cach 5 44}7 6\7
each 5 42 z , L\ \D
______ “chl B 7105

each 5

 BL-5D

8 | Hrass 3/4" x 6" Brass nipple
9 é ki 1" x 3" Brass nipple
10 Bos 1" x 4" Brass nipple
;, 12 Brass 1" x 6" Brass nipple
; ‘
% 13 1 Birdss _ 3/4" Brass Street 90°
% 14 B s 1" Brass Street 90°
LIS BRS suvBress Sweetdst
16 Brass 1" Brass Street 45°
17 Brass 34 Brass Elbow 90°
18 | B \"BrassElbow90°

19 Brass

Brass

£ 20 Brass

| 3/4" Brass Elbow 45°

l 3/4" Brass couysling

cch 5 100 | H.50
cach | 5 0 50AD

w cech | S 19,84 | 3000
each | s Oluw 4& 50
ceach | 5 11154 | 5170
eeh 5 1) | 3559
h 5104 13495
Lok M i a0
cach 5 2504 | 178.45
cach | 15 20,21 BB
ech 5 ypan |5\ s
each . 20 D Uﬂ 652):40

1"BrassElbow 45°

Mueller Brass Water ServAlce-Fltn-n“gg c ontfﬁct

:-;‘ iy M W -4' mw LD R | TR ey o

._ IMZ
HSfo

500
u 311. 00

-Gl B *\“m M""*‘W’
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Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Office
Calendar Year 2025 — Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract

MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS BID PROPOSAL (Continued):

T . o ‘ : .| . Unit
| Catalog # = Material Description . Unit = Qty ! Pr?c]ei: . Total Price
. ] e e - e S
23 Brass | | 1-1/2"X 1" Brass Couplings each 2 “i(f)fbs g \D—l 00
24 . Brass ‘____1__" male X 3/4" female Brass Bushiny {Hex Bushinus) ! ?a"h | \ \ , 1 4 2.]1_2)6 QO
25 | B | 114" female x 2" male Brass Bushiny s 1 ‘ ;?)4 04 15l
,,,,,,,,,,,,, 26 | PB®S 112" female x 2" male Brass Bushing o] S 1 »4.04 11020
| |
27 : Brass‘ 1 1-1/4” female x 1" female Brass couplin: =~ eaCh & !q 4 Z, ‘r, . Ui ‘é_
28 P 27X 1" BrassBushing Jeach 4 pA04 (Bp b
A2‘9 o _l_3rass _1-1/2" female x 1" female Brass coupling ‘each | 4 57)50 1 14 DD
f 3/4" Eighth bend coupling Mueller 110 Conductive h
30 | HI5075N  Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x swivel nut each | 750
- _*_f__ _ with female coppur thiread i w4 1 4 8\ ‘51 50
} iy Elghth bend couplmg Mueller 110 Conductive Compression !
31 H15075N | Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x swivel nut with female | each | 100 ' '
| copper thread o . 14 . { 1) 14 8UDO
i 374" Quarter bend coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive
P32 H15076N ' Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x swivel nut i each | 100 |
| o with female copper thread L ___,;_5_&_,]‘ . S_] \1‘_,90
! S Quarter bend couplmg Mueller 110 Conductive
33 H15076N : Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x swivel nut - each | 100 )
! with female copper thread Yl \}) 0,1 ‘% DD
| 3/4" Ground Key Corpomuon Valve - Inlet: AWWA taper
34 H15008N | "Mueller CC" thread; Outlet: Mueller 110 Conductive each ; 100
_F i Comypression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing 4 % . 00 4 J)OO DD
. 1" Ground Key Corporation Valve - Inlet: AWWA taper
35 H15008N  "Mueller CC" thread; Outlet: Mueller 110 Conductive cach 150
B Comyression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing . _, zuoi \D‘QOZ‘)SD
. , 3/4" Straight coupling - Mueller 11¢ Conductive Compress;on ,
(36 | HISOTIN  Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper flare thread each 100 46 0% 12,5000
. 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compression ‘ !
‘ 37 S0 | Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper flare thread cach § 200 0)[0 Tl 1 (,).)S 4 00
| 3/4" x 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive i ( i
38 H1507IN | Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper | each | 100 |
| flare thread__ L 1ub L 1,0u0.00
1" x 3/4" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive ! j
39 H1507IN | Compression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper | each ‘250 j
LT T Aerethrend L 100 b8
‘ i 1 3/4" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead flange = ! : i
40 HI3305N thread x copper flare nut; “Ferl Adanter” ) each ) 200 ‘606& UI“U 00
7 i 1" x 3/4" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead . , _ f S
1 HISSON. | flange thread x copper flare nut; "Ferl Adapter” (cach 200 4G 14,444,00
1" Mueller Mark 11 Oriseal Curb Valve; Inlet: Mueller Insta-
42 H15192N | tite connection for CTS PE tubing; Outlet: F.LP/ thread Quarter . each | 2 \SO\ Q‘L Ib\?} Q[\, |

i turm check

i

MWWWKM Refr i 3 IR B A s SR i

Mueller Brass Water Service Fittings Contract
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Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Ofﬁce

‘ Itzm C‘dtalog # - : Matenal Descrlptmn | Unit | Qty ; ;r?;é i Total Price
{7 }
! 3/4" x 1" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead é :
f 43 HI3S05N flange thread x copper flare nut; "Ferl Adapter” each D 50 40\ %\ [440\0 50
i ! - 1" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead flange ‘
44 N H13505N thread x copper flare nut; "Ferl Adapter” each . 50 4Q % \ me 50
; | 3/4" x 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive ;
I 45 N i 5428]3_ ._Comypression Connection for CTS O.D. tubiny x M.LP. thread eaCh o 300 0\ 4 'h \‘UL QD
H . N i A e
| 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compresslo i i
L 46 g { Connection for IPS PE pipe x M.LP. thread o cach * 100 42 o) Z 4 ;2'?)7; 00
; , 3/4" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compressxon ; : i
47 ‘ FHEEH Connecuon for CTSO.D. tubing x M.LP. thread :, each 00 U &\0\ _5 "bm % 0 0
, " 340 Stralght couphng Mueller 1710 Conductive Compression |
48 |, HIS429N . Connection for IPS PE pire x M.LP. thread i each | 100 ﬂj) A0 ’L\ UO\Q 00
‘ . 1" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compression :
B H15428N l Connection for CTS O.D. tubin:; x M.LP, thread B cach 200 iﬂ 0\'] rb \\QA 00
EX Corporation Valve - Mueller Ori- -Corp; Inlet: AWWA taper :
: 50 H15013N | (Mueller "CC") thread; Outlet: Mueller 110 Conductive . each 16
; R . Compressian Connection for CTS O.D. tubing 4 \ 75 5\4\,@0 00
{ L 5 2" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compression
L3 11_ H1342 SN_V Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x MLLP. thread L each 30 \ M ] E '2)\ \44.) 40
i N | 2 Mueller Mark I Oriseal Curb Valve F.L,P. thread - both ends; L ;
52 HIOZEN | yarer turm check. T oeach 16 g R) | S g
' 11720 Corpordtmn Valve - Mueller Orl—Corp, Inlet: AWWA E
53 HIS013N | taper (Mueller "CC") thread; Outlet: Mueller 110 Conductive | each 16
; Comrression Connection for CTS O.D. tubing % LDM 9)6 : 'b ﬂ) D\ \
- - | 1-1/2" Straight coupling - Mueller 110 Conductive Compression |
>4 HISA2EN : Connection for CTS O.D. tubing x M.LP. thread iy each 30 N\ 0\?_ 1] 1\\5" U 0 _I
c 1-172" Mueller Mark IT Qriseal Curb Valve F.I.P. thread - both | : ] .
3 . MH]?ES-?E ends; uarter turn check g each f 16 145. 00 | qf) ‘C\/)_QOB
2" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead flange ,
56 i HHSO?N thread x copper flare nut; "Ferl Adapter” each | 8 lb_m,[\ { AD Z \w )
1-1/2" Mueller Straight Coupling Female extra strong lead
57 HI5505N flange thread x copper flare mut; "Fer] Adapter” o each . 8 'L(N , n "_L‘\’Lo\ 5w A
J . 2" Straight Coupling: Mueller 110 Conductive Compresswn
_‘58 HS07IN 1 nnection for CTS O. D. tubing x female copper flare thread | eaCh_»___iw 8 “ . ‘\ 4 250\5 52_ ;
: 1-1/2" Straight Coupling: Mueller 110 Conductive Compression |
59_, H ]5071}\1 Connectjon for CTS O.D. tubing x female copper flare thread each ] 20 }0 0 05 ! b "()O\ DD
i - f ; each } 175
60| 682332N ' 3/4" Compression to Flare Push-in-Bushing EXI N SOLS0
H :
o cach , 150 |
61 | 682333N § 1" Compression to Flare Push-in-Bushing : ( 4.4 B 14120 0
| 3/4" CTS H-15403N 3 Part Union C110 Compression _ | . |
62 H-15403N P Connection for CTS O.D. tubing - both ends cach 200 0. M.. 51?)\;04 00 [
: "1"CTS x 1" CTS Strarght three part union Mueller Pack Joint ) | !
63 i H-15403N -_Connection for CTS O.D. tubing ds ; eiCh ’ 75 2?{ ’\’)0 ?,[ \m" 50
_ - ;1 34" CTSx 1" CTS H-15403N 3 on C110 Compression : . P i
64 . H-13403N i Connection for CTS O.D. tubing - both ends _ cach 100 _ 1,0\ R& ’L‘QSL_O_D __________
: ' | 3/4" 1P H15404N 3 Part Union C110 C‘ompresmon Connection )
_H-15404§ for IPS PE pipe - both ends each j 10 § ?3?3 65 ] '{)?)6'50
e D T e P2 o e o T O B3 T TSR
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EXCEPTIONS
(IF NONE, PLEASE NOTE)

noy \m\\mu\\ YO 200N QO OO AVaE 0 wiap s

NOADY ORI AL

BID2025-08- FURNISH AND DELIVERY OF MUELLER BRASS WATER SERVICE FITTINGS FOR THE WATER
CONTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OFFICE - VIRTUAL BID OPENING DATE 1-8-2025 AT 11:00AM



